Clerk; Sue Jones Email ; <u>Nashpcclerk@gmail.com</u> Tel ; 0158

Tel ; 01584 890375 - 07779033381

Website ; https://www.hugofox.com/community/nash-parish-council-15024/home

<u>PRESENT: Peter Stubbs – Chairman, Louise Roberts- Vice-Chair, Griselda Handy,</u> <u>Clare Morris, Stuart Lapper, Liz Troman and Mark Beaumont</u>

AISO IN ATTENDANCE: Sue Jones (Clerk), Mr Richard Huffer

	ITEM	ACTION
2021/36	Apologies	
	Apologies – Val Smith	
2021/37	Public participation	
	None	
2021/38	Declarations of Interest	
	None	
2021/39	Approval of Minutes	
	RESOLVED LT/SL (Unanimous) That the minutes of The Council meeting	
	on the 16 th September were proposed by PS and seconded by LR to be	
2021/40	approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. Chairman's Items	
2021/40	Affordable Dwelling – West of Greenway Head, Burford.	
	It was a good result that the application was approved, it was good to have	
	the opportunity ti be involved and that the members of the Planning	
	Committee listening to what the Parish Council had to say. Still awaiting the	
	106 agreement details to be completed before the application shows as	
	being granted on the planning portal.	
2021/41	Clerks Report	
	Awaiting update from Ben Corfield on Hints Lane.	
	Gully that needs digging out on the Knowle Bends, LR confirmed the	
	site as nothing appears to have been done.	
	 The Parish Highways Group is going well, talked a lot about the 	
	lengthsman scheme and making it easier to apply for funding,	
	suggesting it is a better way forward to get certain jobs done quicker.	
	There was going to be a demonstration of "Fix My Street " last week	
	but unfortunately it wasn't quite ready, members of the group are	
	going to be superusers to test it.	
	The Solar Farm at Greete. I have advised Pegasus to contact SC	
	Planning as I don't know how they should be consulting with the	
	residents. I said that Nash PC didn't feel that they are in a position to	
	give feedback before residents of Greete even know about the scheme. Wait to hear from them.	
	 AGR Applications: SALC have not heard anything about the problem 	
	from other Parishes. They did suggest contacting Tracey Darke – The	
	Assistant Director for Planning about the concerns. RH has raised	
	these concerns with TD before but has had no response, what would	
	you like to do next?	
	The main question is what is the process for an AGR application?	
	Who determines if the application complies with the regulations? The	
	PC was told by a Planning Officer that it is only sent as a notification	
	to Shropshire Council. The PC do not get notified; it is pure luck that	
	we have known about recent applications. Is it possible to have	
	clarification of the process to ensure public scrutiny? To send a	
	question to the Planning Committee we need to be as informed as	
	possible to enable us to formulate a suitable question to ensure	

	_	1
	Openness and Transparency. The clerk to find as much as possible	
	about the process.	
2021/42	Highways	
	The ditch by the pony field by the Rugpits is constantly flooding and will	
	cause an accident as vehicles must go on to the wrong side of the road	
	to avoid the flood. Clerk to contact Andy Keyland as these issues has been	
	going on for at least two years.	
2021/43	Fund Raising for Defribrillar	
	Various ideas were discussed for a fund raiser. SL to ask Val Smith about	
	availability of the hall in mid-February. PS to ask the Charity about	
	providing training to use the defibrillator	
2021/44	Financial Matters:	
2021/44	a) Payments Approved since the last meeting:	
	None	
	b) Payments to approve:	
	Chq 316 Information Commissioners £40.00	
	c) Financial Summary:	
	Financial Summary £5,607.72 after above cheques cleared	
2021/45	Planning Applications	
	a) Planning applications	
	None	
2021/46	Date of next Meeting:	
	The next meeting to be held on 20 th January 2022.	
2021/47	Close of Meeting: 20.40pm	
		1